OiL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 11, 1964

AA'[I". Nodie tJeGIy
1041 Zuni #rive
Faormington, Wew ‘lexico

Re: K.B. Germany #2 Nancy Cutler
A-14-24N-EW, Ballard Pictured
C1ifrs Pool

Dear dr. Neely*

An annual deliverability test report was received for the above~
captioned well on January 27 1964, as @ 19C5 test.

4 tentative allowable is beinyg assigned the well effective February
17, 1964, using the deliverability as shoun on the above-mentioned
test report with the understanding that the well be tested for 1964
in the very near juture. The allowable will be rejised based upon
ihe resuits of the 1964 test and shall be ¢ffective February 17s 1964

Iy we can e of further service, pleuse gontact us.

Yours very truly

A. K. Kandrick
Engineer, ¥lstrict #3

ARX ks

cc: Mr. Blvis Utz
ocC, Santa Fe, N.M.

Mr. H.L. Kendrick
EPNG, Farmington, N.M






